
December 31, 2024 

Subject: Mitchel Bridge Replacement 

State WIN: 022238.00 

Location: Gorham & Scarborough 

Amendment No. 1 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question:  We are wondering if we can divert the Nonesuch River on the south side of the new box 

culvert. The river runs right beside the road and to us it seems like a much better method than to try to 

bypass pump. We didn't see anything in the plans or specs that indicted yes or no. 

Response: The Contractor is responsible for selecting a method of water control during construction 
that meets the requirements of Special Provision Section 105 General Scope of Work (Environmental 
Requirements). 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on January 8, 2025. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

Contracts & Specifications Engineer 


